
FORVIS Questions 
August 30, 2023 

Franklin County, FL - RFP-EM2023-001 
Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery, and Mitigation Grant Program Services 
Questions Regarding Scope of Services:  

1. Does the County currently have a system in place that tracks current funding streams, or 
is that something you would look to the consultant to provide?  (Section 2 Scope of 
Services, part 2.2 Financial, Payroll, and Grant Management, page 5) 
 
Yes, no need to provide 
 

2. Does the County have a budget for the services outlined in the RFP?  (part 1.4 Fund 
Availability, Section 2 Scope of Services, pages 3-6) 
 
Yes 
 

3. Does the County have existing policies and procedures to be updated or should the 
consultant expect to create new policies and procedures for the programs?  (Section 2, 
parts 2.1 through 2.7, pages 3-6) 

 

Yes we have them, No, No 

 
4. Would you expect this work to be performed virtually or on-site? If on-site, what % of the 

time would you expect?  (Section 2 Scope of Services (pages 3-6) / general RFP question) 

Both onsite and remote, To Be Determined 

 


